
 

 

 

DATE: April 23, 2024  

TO:   Awarded Contractors 

FROM: Troy D. Powell, Manager   Troy D Powell 

SUBJECT: Award Letter Demolition & Asbestos Services Contractors 

We have reviewed all eligible bids for Event 11359 for providing Demolition & Asbestos Services: 

Asbestos Testing & Inspection, Asbestos Abatement & Clearance, and Demolition of Buildings. The 

following contractors were selected from the best value process and work is authorized to commence 

immediately upon completion of city contracts: 

 AWARDED CONTRACTS 

Qualified Services Contractor 

Abatemaster Services, LLC Asbestos Abatement & Clearance 

Demolition of Buildings 

DH Griffin Demolition of Buildings 

Double D Construction Services, Inc. 
Asbestos Testing & Inspection 

Asbestos Abatement & Clearance 

Demolition of Buildings 

EMR Services, Inc.  
Asbestos Testing & Inspection 

Asbestos Abatement & Clearance 

Demolition of Buildings 

Martin Enterprises NC, Inc.  Demolition of Buildings 

MGB 2000, LLC Asbestos Testing & Inspection 

Asbestos Abatement & Clearance 

Timmy Causey Grading and Demolition Demolition of Buildings 

 

 Thank you all for participating in this process and assisting us with this project.  

 

cc:  Michelle Kennedy, Director 

Procurement Division 

 File 


